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. CALL TO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on March 16,
2022 at 4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County,
New Jersey, with Deputy Director Haines presiding. Members Crea, Quinn and Vicari were present at the call of the
roll. Director Kelly was not present.

. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
Virginia E. Haines, Deputy Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Hopefully everyone can hear us in the back. We have a new sound system. You
can all hear us? Very good. Okay, if you’ll just start with the agenda.”

PROCLAMATIONS
CLERK GUNTHER: “Yes Commissioners, today we have one Proclamation on the agenda proclaiming March 2022

as the '50th Anniversary of the Older Americans Act Nutrition Program in Ocean County."

1. Proclaiming March 2022 as the "50th Anniversary of the Older Americans Act Nutrition Program” in Ocean

County.
RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther reads the proclamation into the record.
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “You know I want to bring Jim Sigurdson up and anyone who is staff. You know this
program belongs, not only to myself as liaison, but it’s everyone’s position that we feel one thing — senior citizens
should not go hungry. And over the years with the help of Jim and all of his people over there delivering food to our
hungry senior citizens in 10% of the State of New Jersey. It’s a very difficult job. With COVID-19, Jim’s going to
explain how difficult it has been. And never complains. He’s always there. We don’t refuse anyone. And what we’re
concerned with now the reason why this Board of Commissioners is very concerned, in 2024 it’s going to get tougher.
We’ve been very lucky with the food that we have now, distribution, getting supplies, everything is going up. And
something else — COVID-19 funds helped us substantially. And we want to make it very clear that our job to 200,000
senior citizens is the wait list. And we know what it’s like. It’s very difficult. It’s outstanding food. The Board of
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Freeholders went and we built the entire building — state-of-the-art equipment — no question about it. But it’s the
workers that are there that really deserve the credit also. They go out in all kinds of weather and they knock on the
door, the people are a little depressed, they ’re having their down time — they bring them back up again at all times.
We are one of the few counties in the United States who go everyday. We check on them. How you doing? And I
think we have to explain it. The picture should be taken with all the Commissioners because it belongs to everyone.
And I'll tell you something that when Commissioner Haines was first elected one of the first things we did without
even asking we were short a quarter of a million dollars. And no hesitation automatically they said yes. And that was
the first time. . .I think we came back the second time also. Here’s the problem. The needs of our senior citizens are
rising so much. They’re not 80, 85, 90 years old. What’s happening? 95, 100, 105, that’s one thing. We’re getting
more and more seniors. We’ve never seen the price of food...how did the food business go up so high? Distribution —
the drivers- can’t get drivers. You can’t get anyone. And you know, they’re there, they work seven days a week at it. |
think moving to the Southern Service Center was a big plus — centrally located in the County of Ocean — a great plus.
But I’'m going to leave it to you to say thank you for what you do but all of your workers. Some of those ladies are
great people. They re really nice people. They work so hard. And they realize these are the residents of Ocean County
that means so much. These are our residents that they served through World War Il with their families. They went
through the Depression— they had all kinds of hard times. They’re not only good Americans but they go hungry. And
we said we’re not going to do that. One day in the hospital we can feed them for one whole year. One day! And what
we do is we keep them out of the hospital. We give them activities to do. We're back online now. We never close
down. So you know I get enthusiastic about it. I don’t want to go too long but it’s your hour.”

JIM SIGURDSON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OCEAN COUNTY MEALS ON WHEELS: “Commissioner
Vicari, thank you. Commissioners, thank you for your ongoing support. So we are here celebrating the 50th
Anniversary of the signing of the Older Americans Act which brought this program to this nation. Community
Services has been the county provider for 48 years. So we will be, in 2024, celebrating our 50th year of providing
home delivered meals, congregate meals and social services to the older American residents in Ocean County.
There'll be another cause for us to stand up here and to celebrate.

But I want to introduce my Community Resources Specialist, Heather DeJong. Heather has been a really integral part
of getting the word out about this event and other events that concern Meals on Wheels of Ocean County. My
prophet, I'll show a little bit of my age, I can say, actually my fellow senior citizens - I know you don’t believe it but |
can say it. But my prophet is Vidal Sassoon... Vidal Sassoon said, ‘If you look good I look good.” And that’s what I
say to my people. With 47 employees who get up every single day, whose dedication, single-minded dedication, is to
making sure that every single senior who needs a meal and needs our services gets that meal and gets that service. We
have not missed a beat. We may have locked the doors in COVID to keep people out so we can keep our staff safe,
especially our kitchen staff. We didn’t lose one day of production. We did not lose one day of delivery. We continued
to do it six days a week, every single day. And so it is our staff that actually do the hard work every single day — out
there in the homes — the safety and assurance checks and making sure that we are connecting those seniors with other
programs and services that they need so that they can remain living independently and safely as happily as they
possibly can be in their own homes. And we really do, Commissioner Vicari, owe it to you and to the Commissioners
for their long standing support of this program over the past 48 years in Ocean County. So we say to you and we also
say it to our community partners in Ocean County, we’ve done a lot of work with Ocean Ride in the past, with the
Ocean County Health Department, the United Way of Monmouth and Ocean County, the Causeway family of
dealerships and the Grunin Foundation, the Hovnanian Foundation — others who stepped up to provide funding and
necessary supplies for us during this COVID pandemic so that we could continue to meet the needs of our seniors.
We say thank you, because without you we could not have accomplished this.

And also, I want to say lastly, we appreciate all the community members who voice their support, their concern, who
make their donations to our program through our online or through other means to enable us to continue the work that
we do — the vital work of feeding the elderly in Ocean County.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “You know I just want to add to that you know we say thank you for the many heroes
but the entry-level people that work part-time, that go to work in all kinds of weather, they do a fantastic job and we
just want to say thank you.

And a couple of things are very important to our seniors. What do seniors want? They want to eat. They want to be
healthy but they want to be safe. And you know what we do? We go the extra step and we try to make them as happy
as possible. Whether when they come in with the exercise, good nutrition, a couple hints on not to fall, going to the
Ocean County Library and giving them books, and all of those things are very important. But we couldn’t do it
without your dedication. And when I call up I'll tell you we’ve never had an argument in all those years. We solve
problems. And when I say, ‘Jim, we have a problem...we need certain parts of the county to...” What can we do to
solve the problem? So instead of arguing or anything else but it’s the attitude that the people have over there. It’s
very, very possible...and I think you should talk...I mean...they do a great job.”

JIM SIGURDSON: “Well you know what? Our fundamental philosophies are aligned. The reason the Ocean County
Office of Senior Services, the Board of Commissioners and our organization are able to collaborate and communicate
so successfully is because we’re all going the same way. We all have the same values. We all believe in the same
things. And we’re all trying to accomplish the same end, that is whatever is best — whatever is needed for the Ocean
County seniors. And we’ve never had to argue because our minds have been like-minded. I remember, I’'m going to
bring us back to Sandy (Hurricane) in 2012 when we got wiped out...I’'ll tell you what, my very first phone call was
to the, then, Freeholder Vicari, and I said, ‘Joe, I lost my kitchen, I need help.” Right on the ball we were able to get
out to La Bove Grande. He was able to contract out there with us and we were able to get hot meals, within four days
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after Sandy, we were back delivering hot meals to every single senior. We were wading in water up to our knees in
some places just to get to senior’s homes. But there again, it shows you that we have a like-minded passion and belief
that our seniors need to be happy and they need to be healthy and the best way to do that is to provide services to
them in their homes so that they can remain there as safely as possible.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Another thing...going back next year in 2023, 2024 when you do your State income
tax there will be a check-off list...”

JIM SIGURDSON: “It’s on this year.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Oh it’s on this year. But we want to check...Commissioner Haines is absolutely
correct. Before we say go with it, how much money comes to Ocean County. We want to find out if a dollar comes to
Ocean County how much of that dollar comes back into Ocean County. So before we give anything, that’s what I'm
saying, we want to make sure that’s where the money counts. And I think that’s a fair thing. And I'll try to get the
answer but it’s hard to get answers from the state with the guidelines. But before we make a commitment and take all
of that money in we need extra support from non-profits — from other people to participate. So what I think we should
do is with the rest of the members of the Commissioners because they’re all a part of this great program...so I'll leave
it to Donna Flynn and you Director.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Okay.”
COMMISSIONER VICARI: “You coordinate it. You orchestrate the pictures.”
Pictures are taken at this time.

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Now we collect $2.00 on a voluntary basis. If they don’t have the $2.00 they don’t
have to pay for it. You know how many people don’t have the $2.00? More than what you think. It’s very difficult
especially in difficult times.”

JIM SIGURDSON: “Because we receive a federal subsidy we can’t charge a fee for our services. It’s voluntary. We
actually receive less than $1.25 back for every meal we serve. So in essence we lose $200,000 to $300,000 a year of
program income because we aren’t able to charge that fee.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “And the reason why we put it in an envelope...it’s called, what? Dignity. No one will
ever lose their dignity that’s hungry because they have to pay money, $2.00, and they don’t have the $2.00 they only
have $.85. And a lot of times you get quarters, nickels and dimes...”

JIM SIGURDSON: “Yes we do.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “.. . but it comes from their heart and that means a great deal. And a meal costs on the
average, now about $12.00.”

JIM SIGURDSON: “$11.25.
COMMISSIONER VICARI: “$11.25.
Pictures

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Jim, my pleasure. Stay well. You do a great job for us and we just want to say thank

"

you.
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “I don’t know if any of the Commissioners would like to make any comment?”
COMMISSIONER QUINN: “I think they just left."

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “I didn’t know if you wanted it for the record. Okay Michelle if you just continue.”

RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING
CLERK GUNTHER: “Yes, the next items on the agenda, we have two resolutions for Public Hearing.”

1. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire property
identified as Block 411, Lot 7.01, Toms River Township, totaling approximately 1.33 acres located on
Ridgeway Road, in an amount not to exceed $850,000.00, plus up to $2,500.00 for property tax adjustments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000386
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Okay, thank you. I'll just give a little bit more of what Michelle had talked about
with this property. If anyone’s familiar with Route 571 and you have the Surf and Stream Campground this is going
to be, sort of next door to that, so this will be an additional land that we will be preserving that’s over there. In fact
we have one our members in the audience of the Natural Lands Trust, Mr. John Bacchione, Councilman from
Berkeley. I'm sure he voted yes on this one. The property fills in the gap in the County and Township preserved Open
Space which is along the Toms River adding to the nearly 1,000 acres of Open Space between Route 37 in Toms
River and Bowman Road in Jackson. The parcel immediately neighbors Ridgeway Road River Corridor II which
property is also on the agenda which is the next piece I'll be talking about. It has about 375 feet of direct waterfront
access to the Toms River which runs along the western boundary of the property. And of course, as was stated, the
owners accepted the negotiated offer of $850,000.00.

Okay, since we will be having a Public Hearing anyone who would like to come up and speak on this piece of
property, step forward, state your name and your address. Seeing none, we’ll close the public portion. Do we have a
motion?”

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Quinn, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “I vote yes. My question is, as a former teacher, can everyone hear with this new loud
speaking system? Because in our schools we have the system that you can hear all around.. .in the center and
everything else. Is it clear enough?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “They can hear in the back.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “No echoes or anything else?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “It sounds like an echo up here.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “It sounds like an echo. There’s no echo?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “It does sound like it.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Okay, we just want to make everyone happy and make sure you can hear it. Thank
you very much. Appreciate it.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Alright thank you Joe. Okay, Michelle.”

2. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire property
identified as Block 411, Lots 7.02 & 7.03, Toms River Township, totaling approximately 1.85 acres located
on Ridgeway Road, in an amount not to exceed $775,000.00, plus up to $2,800.00 for property tax

adjustments.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000387
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly
MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Okay, thank you. Just a little bit more just to say as I said before the property fills
i a gap between the county and township preserved Open Space along the Toms River adding to the nearly, again,
1,000 acres of Open Space. The parcel immediately neighbors Ridgeway Road River Corridor I property and the Boy
Scouts Camp. So if anyone knows the Boy Scouts Camp, that property was being sold to Toms River which that
property is also which is going to be preserved because I think there’s around 13 acres which also connects to Camp
Albacondo which is owned by the County of Ocean and the Township of Toms River. So this just shows the amount
of property. And of course our Director of Planning, Tony Agliata is holding up...if you just point out the properties
again so they’ll see which one it is that we’re purchasing. In the green are the properties that we already have. And of
course the owner accepted the negotiated offer of $775,000.00.

This will be a Public Hearing. Again, if anyone would like to come up and speak about this particular piece of
property just come up and state your name and address. Seeing no one, I’ll close the Public Hearing. Can we have a
motion to approve?”

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Crea, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

. AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 6.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000371
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on the agenda is Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No.
6.7

Abstentions:

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.

6 record.

" RATIFYING APPROVAL OF THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS
IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-21.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000372
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on the agenda is Ratifying Approval of the Emergency Rental Assistance
Electronic Payments in Bill Committee Report No. ERA-21.”

APPROVING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS IN BILL

COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-22.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000373
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on the agenda is Approving the Emergency Rental Assistance Electronic

Payments in Bill Committee Report No. ERA-22.”

AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS LISTED BELOW:

March 16, 2022

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Authorizing four Engineering Payments to Contractors, J-1

through J-4.”

1. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Brick Boulevard and Hooper Avenue,

Brick and Toms River Townships - Change Order #2, E-$2,964.76, R-$4,539.49. (B2020-100E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000375
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-008), Lacey

Road (C.R. 614) over the Middle Branch of Cedar Creek, Township of Lacey - Partial Estimate #1,
$371,883.53. (B2021-114E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000376
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. A.E.STONE, INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2018B
- Final Estimate #5, $45,527.87. (B2020-50E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000377
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2019B - Partial Estimate #8, $48,630.82. (B2020-90E)

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Resolutions, K-1 through K-28.”

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000378
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly
MOVE: Gary Quinn
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. RESOLUTIONS

Page 6



Board Meeting Agenda

March 16, 2022

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000413
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing transfers between appropriation account reserves.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000374
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing the execution and submission of a Grant application to the State of New Jersey, Department of
Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General for the STOP Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)
Program, for the period of 7/1/2022 through 6/30/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000380
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the execution and submission of a Grant application to the Federal Aviation Administration for
the Rehabilitate Apron Construction (Phase I1I) Project at Ocean County Airport.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000381
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the execution and submission of a Grant application to the Federal Aviation Administration for
the Rehabilitate Apron Construction (Phase I'V) Project at Ocean County Airport.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000382
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing the electronic submission of a Grant application and electronic execution of a subsequent grant
contract to the National Park Service for the Battlefield Preservation Grant.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000383
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the execution of a Grant application to the New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety,
Division of Criminal Justice, Police Training Commission for the County Law Enforcement Officers Training
and Equipment Grant FY22, an increase to the funding in the amount of $22,018.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000384
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Ratifying the submission of a Letter of Interest by the Ocean County Department of Human Services
Director to the New Jersey Department of Human Services, Division of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing for the
Communication Access Services Grant.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000385
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with Mercer County for the housing of short-term commitment
status juveniles, for the period of 6/1/2022 through 5/31/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000343
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing an Agreement with the Barnegat Bay Decoy and Baymen’s Museum for participation in the 2022
OC Sewerage Pump Out Vessel Program, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, with partial funding
contingent upon the adoption of the 2022 County Budget, for the period expiring 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000344
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. " Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Brick for participation in the 2022 OC
Sewerage Pump Out Vessel Program, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, with partial funding contingent
upon the adoption of the 2022 County Budget, for the period expiring 12/31/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000345
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Seaside Park for participation in the 2022
OC Sewerage Pump Out Vessel Program, in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, with partial funding
contingent upon the adoption of the 2022 County Budget, for the period expiring 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000346
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Utilities Authority for participation in
the 2022 OC Sewerage Pump Out Vessel Program, in an amount not to exceed $130,000.00, for the period
expiring 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000347
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Ocean Gate to provide Schedule “C” Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering Department
services, in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, and Schedule “C” Vehicle Services Department services, in
an amount not to exceed $2,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000405
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Barnegat Light to provide Schedule “C”
Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $7,500.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering Department
services, in an amount not to exceed $2,500.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000406
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Harvey Cedars to provide Schedule “C”
Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $1,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000407
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Little Egg Harbor to provide Schedule
“C” Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $369,500.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000408
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Seaside Park to provide Schedule “C”
Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $9,000.00, and Schedule “C” Vehicle Services
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $3,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000409
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Toms River Regional Schools to provide Schedule “C”
Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $45,000.00, and Schedule “C” Vehicle Services
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000410
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Bay Head to provide Schedule “C” Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000411
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Lavallette to provide Schedule “C” Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $6,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000412
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22, Authorizing a modification to the OC First Time Homebuyer Program, to include a new participant, as
recommended by the OC Planning Director. (CC2018-54)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000388
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23.  Authorizing a Deferred Loan Agreement under the CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program, as recommended
by the OC Planning Director. (C2022-77)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000348
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: -Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24. Authorizing a Deferred Loan Agreement under the HOME Housing Rehabilitation Program, as recommended
by the OC Planning Director. (C2022-78)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000349
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25. Authorizing a Deferred Loan Agreement under the HOME Housing Rehabilitation Program, as recommended
by the OC Planning Director. (C2022-79)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000350
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

26. Rescinding an Agreement with Card Connect, LLC to provide credit card processing services for the OC
Parks Department.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000351
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly
MOVE: Gary Quinn
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

27.  Authorizing the execution of a Shared Services Agreement with the Borough of Beach Haven for the
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Pelham Avenue, Borough of Beach Haven.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000352
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

28.  Amending a resolution adopted on 12/15/2021 authorizing an Amendatory Contract and Change Order #1 to
Earle Asphalt Company for the project entitled Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County
Roads, Contract 2018C, to reflect a revision to the Change Order documentation, as requested by the New
Jersey Department of Transportation. (B2019-64E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000389
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Motions, L-1 through L-5. I’d like to note in regards to L-2
all members were present.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000390
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Mortgage and Mortgage Note/Copy:

Scott, Gladys — Block 4.224; Lot 10 — Berkeley Twp.
Gould, Patricia — Block 4.70; Lot 43 — Berkeley Twp.
Kobus, Marietta — Block 4.222; Lot 4 — Berkeley Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 3-16-2022

Deed:

John J and Jacquelyn M Buday — Block 4316; Lot 1 — Block 4321; Lots 5 and 6 — Lacey Twp.
BK18942PGI1211

2. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 2/16/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000391
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications as follows: 1)

Construction Project Management for Building and Site Development, 2) Correctional Chaplain Services No.
I, and 3) Multi-Media Advertising Platforms to Market Tourism.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000392
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of

bids for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2021A.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000393
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 3/16/2022 for the payroll period of 2/17/2022 through 3/2/2022 and

for the payroll period of 3/3/2022 through 3/16/2022, in the amount of $5,653,821.65.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000394
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. BID AWARDS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Bid Awards, M-1 through M-12. Items M-1 to M-9 are

Awarding Contracts, M-10 is a transfer of a Contract, and M-11 and M-12 are Contract Rescissions.”

1. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of CAR WASHING SERVICES to Manahawkin Magic
Wash LLC and Blue Wave Car Wash and Quick Lube LLC, the lowest qualified bidders. It will be rebid
to obtain additional vendors. (B2022-23)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000359
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of ANTIFREEZE, OILS AND LUBRICANTS to Romeo
Enterprises; Hough Petroleum Corp. and Commercial Lubricants Moove, LLC, the lowest qualified
bidders. No bids were received on Item Nos. 1, 2, 3, 19, 20, 32 and 45. All no bid items will be
rebid. (B2022-25)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000360
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING
DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION to Traffic Products, LLC; Traffic Parts, Inc.; General Traffic
Equipment Corp. and Signal Control Products, LLC, the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received on
Item Nos. 115, 117, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135,
136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160,
161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 167, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 178, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210,
211,212,213, 214, 215, 216, 217, 218, 219, 220, 221, 222, 223, 231, 240, 250, 251, 280, 281, 293, 294,
295, 296, 297, 298, 299, 300, 301, 302, 303, 304, 305, 306, 307, 308, 369, 371, 381, 393, 394, 408, 409,
410,413,414, 415,416,417, 418, 419, 420, 421, 422, 423, 424, 425, 426, 427, 428, 429, 430, 431, 432,
433, 434, 435, 436, 437, 438, 439, 440, 441, 442, 443, 444, 445, 446, 447, 448, 449, 450, 451, 452, 453,
454,455, 456, 457, 458, 459, 460, 461, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469, 470, 471, 472, 473, 474,
475, 476, 477, 478, 479, 480, 481, 482, 483, 484, 485, 486, 487, 488, 489, 490, 491, 492, 493, 494, 495,
496, 497, 498, 499, 500, 501, 502, 503, 504, 505, 506, 507, 508, 509, 510, 511, 512, 513 and 515.
Recommendation is made to reject ltem No. 118 as unresponsive. All no bid and rejected items will be rebid.

(B2022-28)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000361
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLE
CASTINGS to Atlantic Plumbing Supply, the lowest qualified bidder. Item Nos. 5 and 7 are rejected as
unresponsive. They will be rebid. (B2022-29)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000362
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of MISCELLANEOUS GROCERIES, FROZEN
FOODS, AND KITCHEN SUPPLIES NO. II, to Mivila Foods and Wenning Foods, the lowest qualified
bidders. The Purchasing Agent is given the authority to enter into a negotiated contract pursuant to N.J.S.A.
40A:11-5(3) as no responsive bids were received for a second time on Item No. 290. (B2022-32)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000363
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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6.  Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of WORK CLOTHES FOR VARIOUS
DEPARTMENTS to Dot Designing; Keyport Army Navy; Asia Trading Int'L dba Unipro International;
Victory Supply LLC; Bob Barker Company, Inc.; Bordova Innovations, Inc. and Smart Stitch, LL.C, the
lowest qualified bidders. (B2022-33)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000364
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of IRRIGATION SYSTEMS WINTERIZATION AND
REPAIRS to Jersey Shore Lawn Sprinkler Construction Company, Inc., the sole qualified bidder. (B2022-35)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000365
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of ROUTE 37 BUS SERVICE to Stout's Charter
Service, Inc., the sole qualified bidder. (B2022-36)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000366
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of POLYETHYLENE LINERS, BATHROOM TISSUE
AND TOWELS NO. II to W.B. Mason Co., Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2022-37)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000367
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing the transfer of a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of SPECIALTY PAPER AND PAPER
PRODUCTS NO. 1V from The Paper Superstore to Sharda Paper, Inc. (B2022-11)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000368
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Rescinding the Contract for DEICING SALT from Chemical Equipment Labs of DE, Inc. as vendor is
unwilling to sign their contract. It will not be rebid. (B2021-115)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000369
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Rescinding the Contract for STORMWATER MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 2021A, VARIOUS
TOWNSHIPS from Ocean Construction, LLC as vendor is unable to honor their contract. The contract will
be rebid. (B2021-175E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000370
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CONTRACTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Contracts, N-1 through N-10.”

1. Awarding a Purchase Order to Ascend Construction Management, Inc. (ESCNJ Contract No. 20/21-03) to
provide interior renovations at the OC Child Advocacy Center for the OC Prosecutor's Office, in an amount
not to exceed $87,629.91.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000395
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,500.00. (QP2021-91)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000396
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Purchase Order to WJH Engineering, LLC to provide Land Surveying Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $9,975.00. (QP2022-71)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000397
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Purchase Order to Stephen Kay, Golf Course Architect LLC to provide Golf Course Architecture
Consulting Services associated with sand bunker renovations at the OC Golf Course at Forge Pond, Brick
Township, in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00. (QP2021-109)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000398
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Marchetti Bros., LLC to provide Control System Engineering
Services for Ocean County Movable Bridges, for the period of 3/18/2022 through 3/17/2023, in an amount
not to exceed $106,101.60 (PP2022-76)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000399
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Purchase Order to Keegan Technology & Testing Assoc. Inc. T/A Key-Tech to provide
Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of
Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2019C, No. II, in an amount not to exceed $15,906.00. (QP2021

-75)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000400
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide Professional Engineering Services for
Underground Storage Tanks for soil vapor remediation at the Ship Bottom Garage, in an amount not to
exceed $103,336.79. (QP2022-75)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000401
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Purchase Order to Dewberry Engineers Inc. to provide Construction Project Management and
Inspection Services for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract
2019C, No. II, in an amount not to exceed $263,158.55. (QP2021-121)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000402
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Purchase Order to Owen, Little & Associates, Inc. to provide Road Design Services for the
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2021C, in an amount not to
exceed $274,020.00. (QP2021-150)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000403
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Traffic Planning and Design, Inc. to provide Road Design Services for the
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Princeton Avenue, Brick Township, in an amount not to exceed
$154,846.70. (QP2021-150)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000404
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Appointments and Reappointments, O-1 through 0-6.”

1. Appointing James Cooney, Bayville; Danielle Dunne, Long Beach Township; Candy Fortier, Toms River;
Chelsea Stack, RWJBarnabas Health, Eatontown; and Sarah Sternbach, Lakewood as members; and Kylie
Elimanco, RWJBarnabas Health, Eatontown; Amanda Brunas, Brick; Pat Leahey, Toms River; Wendy
Saunders, Manahawkin; and Kim Veith, Bayville as alternate members; and reappointing Patti Trustan, Toms
River as a member of the OC HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY COUNCIL for a term of three (3) years,
terms to expire 3/31/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000353
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Appointing Amanda Chirelli, MOCEANS Center for Independent Living, Tuckerton as a member of the OC
TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR SENIOR CITIZENS AND PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES for an initial term to expire 10/23/2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000354
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Reappointing Thomas Candeletti, Forked River; Ralph Lanuto, Forked River; and Michael H. Mathis,
Esquire, Tuckerton as members of the OC MOSQUITO EXTERMINATION COMMISSION for a term of
three (3) years, term to expire 3/31/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000355
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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4. Reappointing Brian S. Kubiel, Toms River as an alternate member of the OC CONSTRUCTION BOARD
OF APPEALS for a term of four (4) years, term to expire 3/31/2026.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000356
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Reappointing Betsy Hyle, Island Heights; and Louise Wootton, Brick as members of the CATTUS ISLAND
COUNTY PARK ADVISORY COUNCIL for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 3/31/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000357
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Reappointing Jennifier Bacchione, Bayville; Ruthanne Scaturro, Brick; and Robert Singer, Lakewood as
members of the OC BOARD OF HEALTH, for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 3/23/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000358
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

P. RECEIVED ITEMS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The balance of the agenda are Received Items which include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies and Minutes and Meeting Notices all received in the Clerk’s Office since the last Regular Meeting of the

Board.”

Q. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1. Township of Manchester, Resolution No. 22-126 in support of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Purchase.

2. OC Board of Social Services, Resolution No. 2022-02-17 proclaiming the month of March 2022 as Social
Work Month.

3. OC Utilities Authority, Resolution No. 22-11993, Supplemental Resolution relating to the amended and
restated Junior Lien Bond Resolution of the OC Utilities Authority, supplementing the same, authorizing not
to exceed $2,200,000.00 Junior Lien Wastewater Revenue Bonds, Series A and Series B, and not to exceed
$2,200,000.00 short term project notes, Series 2022, determining certain terms, and providing for other
matters in connection therewith.

4. OC Utilities Authority, Resolution No. 22-11994 declaring its official intent to reimburse expenditures for
project costs from the proceeds of debt obligations in connection with its participation in the New Jersey
Infrastructure Bank Financing Program.

5. OC Health Department, Resolution 67(22), declaring 3/30/2022 as National Doctors Day.

6. OC Board of Health, Resolution 68(22), proclaiming April 2022 as National Alcohol Awareness Month.

7. OC Board of Health, Resolution 69(22), proclaiming April 2022 as Minority and Multicultural Health

Month.

OC Board of Health, Resolution 70(22), proclaiming April 2022 as National Youth Sports Safety Month in
Ocean County.

OC Board of Health, Resolution 71(22), declaring April 2022 as National Distracted Drivers Month.
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10.  OC Board of Health, Resolution 72(22), proclaiming April 2022 as Autism Acceptance Month in Ocean
County.

11. OC Board of Health, Resolution 73(22), proclaiming the week of 4/4/2022 - 4/10/2022 as National Public
Heath Week in Ocean County.

12. OC Board of Health, Resolution 74(22), proclaiming the week of 4/17/2022 - 4/23/2022 as National
Volunteer Week.

13. OC Board of Health, Resolution 75(22), recognizing 4/24/2022 - 4/30/2022 as Administrative Professional's
Week.

14. OC Board of Health, Resolution 76(22), proclaiming the week of 4/25/2022 - 5/2/2022 as National Infant
Immunization Week.

15. OC Board of Social Services, Resolution No. 2022-02-16 proclaiming 4/6/2022 as National Service
Recognition Day and the week of 4/17/2022 - 4/23/2022 as National Volunteer Week.

16. Morris County Board of Commissioners, Resolution No. RES-2022-250 endorsing Senate Bill S1200.

7. Morris County Board of Commissioners, Resolution No. RES-2022-248 declaring solidarity with the people
of Ukraine.

18. Township of Jackson, Resolution No. 144R-22 in support of Senate Bill S-48 to establish a special committee
of senative entitled "New Jersey Nursing Home Pandemic Response Investigation Committee."

19. Township of Jackson, Resolution No. 145R-22 in opposition of Bill A2679 which permits minors aged 14
years or older children the ability to consent to a number of vaccines without parental consent.

20.  Township of Toms River, Resolution No. L-Mar 9, 2022-09 authorizing a Shared Services Agreement
between the Township of Toms River and the Office of the Ocean County Prosecutor for police services - for
the Prosecutor's Program - 2022, formerly known as Fatal Accident Support Team (F.A.S.T.).

R. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES
1. OC Workforce Development Board Meeting Minutes of 12/14/2021.

2. OC Cultural & Heritage Commission Meeting Minutes of 5/18/2021, 9/21/2021, 10/19/2021 and
11/16/2021.

3. OC Cultural & Heritage Commission Meeting Minutes of 1/18/2022.
4. OC Board of Health Meeting Minutes of 2/2/2022.

5. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 2/16/2022.

6.  OC Shade Tree Commission Meeting Minutes of 12/9/2021.

7. OC Transportation Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities, 3/17/2022 Meeting
Notice & Agenda.

8. OC Transportation Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities Advisory
Committee, 5/19/2022 Meeting Notice.

S. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
At 4:22 PM, Deputy Director Haines received the following comments from members of the Board.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you. Okay next we’ll be doing Commissioner Comments. Commissioner
Crea.”

COMMISSIONER CREA: “No comments. Thank you.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Commissioner Vicari.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Yes, two if [ may. In the past before COVID-19 the Department of Consumer Affairs
and Senior Services we have a special program with the State of New Jersey for unclaimed funds. That would mean
anyone in the state that had unclaimed funds, a check you didn’t cash, or whatever ...a credit card or whatever, it
would go to the State of New Jersey. Unbeknown to all of us we tested the system with Senior Services and several
other departments. Shocking...the amount of money that people had you will never believe. Okay, even in my family,
friends and whatever the case may be. What I want to do with the Board of Commissioners working together. .. we
have our...Ed McBride is here. . .he’s going to contact the state and probably the Ocean County Mall.. .maybe several
other places and have our residents, if they can’t do so, they would get assistance, to look for unclaimed money in the
State of New Jersey. And as much as our surprise...as much as... you won’t believe it...the money that the State of
New Jersey has right now. And for all kinds of reasons when we go into it we're probably going to try and do it the
end of April if it works out. We’ve been working on it now with the state. We want to make sure that people can
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come in without a mask and they can use the computers. The State of New Jersey was very fortunate with us as far as
giving us the computers and several different forms that we did have.

The second thing is [ have good news also. You know we say good things about Ocean County. It’s the best in the
state. It’s best in the United States — all the good things. Sandra Lazzaro from Tourism and Business Development
and I took a tour with a good friend of ours, Christian Kane. As we know his son was severely brain damaged going
back a number of years ago, but he wanted to do something so he could participate in recreational areas. So our good
friend, the late Mayor Tom Kelaher, gave him a beautiful piece of land next to the police station, in the Field of
Dreams. I'm going to tell you something...I planned a lot of these and I did a lot of research on playground materials
in equipment that young people can do. It’s from toddlers to seniors. It has everything from those that, unfortunately,
that are handicapped, Down syndrome, all kinds of challenges, mental challenges, and I was very, very impressed.
Every time I try to answer a question he had it. What happens if someone is blind? What if someone cannot hear? Or
they have mobility issues. There’s all kinds of activities that you just can’t explain...give me like an hour to do so.
But Christian Kane has done it - $3.4 million he raised — not one penny did he ask for from government. He did it
with all donations. So what he’s asking us to do is become part of the process when he puts in for an application to
get money from different agencies. And in June he’s going to meet with the State of New Jersey with some advocates
and he wanted to know if I would represent the county to give him support. But I want to tell you something that if
you ever want to hear a person that’s enthusiastic...his heart and soul is into it — very dynamic — Christian Kane’s the
guy. His son Gavin, of course, as you know, was, I believe, was like 17 or 18 months at the time, he stopped ata
traffic signal, making a left hand turn, the dad was driving, and unfortunately a truck hit him in the back and he has
severe brain damage. He’s a hero in everyone’s eyes. And it goes to show when you look at TV.. you look at
magazines and everything else, there’s a lot of good people. A lot of good people throughout the State of New Jersey
and in this country that want to help other people that are less fortunate than ourselves.

So it’s a good feeling. You’ll probably see more in the Field of Dreams. When it opens up the entire Board of
Commissioners will be there. And I know one thing — in two or three years every stadium, football stadium, baseball
stadium, national leagues, will have something there for people for those with disabilities. And when our residents
come from other areas on vacation they look and they say, “You know, [ have a child that has a disability. What can [
do with them?” And they can make an appointment. They get a fob and they can go in in certain times. There’s
supervision. There’s people that are specially trained to help people with disabilities and they give them the same
opportunities as we have. We’ve always said one thing — very, very important. Okay. Everyone should have the same
opportunities even if you have a disability, whether you’re born with that disability or unfortunately you get into an
accident or you get some kind of disease or whatever the case may be. Ocean County has proved that. It’s the only
place in the United States of America that has this. It was never built before. The concept is different. The contractors
are really great people that we spoke with last week and it’s a great experience. And it goes to show the goodness and
hearts of our people and they can make a difference every single time. And it’s really a good feeling for me to talk
about it but I think more so when they do open up because it belongs to them, not me...I didn’t want to take any
pictures or anything else. I do not deserve any credit for it. I’'m just one of the participants of that to make it work.
But we do have a responsibility to help those that are less fortunate than ourselves. We showed it before with those
that cannot put food on the table. We showed it again today with people that have, anyone, with a challenge or a
disability that we will come forward in Ocean County and do whatever is necessary to improve their quality of life.
And the American Disabilities Act that was passed many, many years ago, 20, 25 years ago...we do it not because
it’s there but we want to exceed that. We want to give those with disabilities more than ever before. When that
happens the same day, I’'m thinking of it now, I’d call up Joe Meyers an hour later and said, ‘Joe, you’re going to go
mnto every single building. You make sure they have access. You make sure we do everything that’s possible.” And
what Joe Meyers has done with our architect...every building is going to be checked. We're doing everything possible
to make sure that when you come into a building no matter what your handicap or disability is, not only downtown in
the Administration Complex or across the street...go to all of our buildings...we will not only conform but exceed
whatever has to be done. Thank you.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you Commissioner. Commissioner Quinn.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Thank you Commissioner. [ know Jim has left from Meals on Wheels but I just wanted
to acknowledge all the hard work and dedication not only himself but the entire staff at Meals on Wheels has done. It
falls under Commissioner Vicari’s departments — Maria LaFace, who I don’t see here today, but throughout the entire
COVID situation they never missed a beat. They were there every day. And it’s so important because that is
something that the seniors in our county really, truly rely on. Not everyone has family that lives down here. Not
everyone has the ability to take and to cook meals for themselves - to provide the services that they need —
transportation that they need. And Senior Services, Meals on Wheels, Ocean Ride...there’s so many different
programs available throughout this county that really, truly make the lives of a lot of these older Americans much
better than they would normally have if they were living in other parts of the state. They deserve a tremendous amount
of credit. Like I said, during the COVID, the last two years that we went through, they worked extremely hard to
make sure that everyone was continuing to get what they needed and have the opportunity to take and live their lives
as close to normal as they could because a lot of these folks don’t even get out of their homes. They’re pretty much in
their homes 24/7. So Commissioner, | know Maria’s not here, but I think Maria’s representatives are here today so
please send our thanks back to Maria and the entire staff in your department for all the hard work.

On that note I also just want to recognize Dan Regenye and Brian Rumpf.. .they’re here from the Board of Health.
We had our Board of Health meeting, our monthly meeting this morning, and again, another department as similar to
so many others that we have at the county here they really went above and beyond over the last two years. I know
Dan mentioned this morning in the meeting that our cases that tested positive yesterday is actually down to 19 cases
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which is phenomenal compared to where we were back in December. I know Dan is looking to start working with
Brian moving a lot of the energy of the Board of Health back into the programs that have been kind of neglected over
the last two years and try and start getting a lot more of the other services that we haven’t been able to provide as
much of out to the people in this county that really rely on these services.

So Dan, I said to you many times but please extend our thanks to each and every one of your staff because they,
again, we’ve had so many people in this county that work for us that have stepped up and done such a phenomenal
job and made everything so much easier for people living here.

The only other thing I want to do is, | know we’ve had celebrations over the last week and half throughout the
county...tomorrow is St. Patrick’s Day. I always kid around. ..l was brought up in a very Irish/Catholic family. And
on St. Patrick’s Day in our family it was always the turning point to the weather which is proven to be true right now
compared to what we had over the weekend but please enjoy the week. Enjoy the celebrations if you are Irish. I just
want to wish my fellow Irishman, Commissioner Vicari, a Happy St. Patrick’s Day. (Laughter) And please, everyone,
go out there and enjoy yourselves. Thank you very much folks.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Well actually for this week my name is O’ Vicari.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “O’Vicari.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “When [ was a Freeholder, now a Commissioner...see | came from a capsule of
Ireland. It’s called Hudson County. We have the largest parade. This is true — the largest parade in the United States.
And where is it? Jersey City and New York City in the New York Metropolitan area. So I am a full, as you can see
looking at me by my face and whatever...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “You’re a full Irishman.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “...I'm a full-blooded Irishman for the entire week. And the reason I am too is when. .1
went to Catholic school, of course. And the second reason, of course, I enjoy Irish parties and their songs. So from
one good Irishman to another I wish us all, Happy St. Patrick’s Day!”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Thank you Commissioner.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you. And with my maiden name being Shannon, I think I have a little bit of
Irish. My great-grandfather came around 1850 from Ireland.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “18507”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “My great-grandfather did — John Shannon. And he went to Jersey City.”
COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Jersey City. That’s where I met him. My family did.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “But I just want to talk about with Meals on Wheels one of the things is...the one
thing that the Frecholders have always said since I have been a member of this Board and I know I will continue to
say, even if they recetve no funding from anyplace the Board of Freeholders...Board of Commissioners...it’s really
hard for me to say...forget to say Frecholders, we’ll always make sure that Meals on Wheels is going to be funded.
That is something we have made a commitment to that we will always do. And that’s something that I stand for and |
know every member up here and including Commissioner Kelly, who is not here today. He is ill. [ know we all feel the
same way about Meals on Wheels and that it will always be funded.

The other thing that I would just like to say this past week Commissioner Quinn and I attended the funeral of one of
our own — one of our Sheriff’s Officers. Sheriff Officer Horton who died because of COVID. All I’'m going to say it
was a very moving ceremony. He was honored extremely well by all the different police departments and individuals
that showed up for that. He was also a Marine Veteran. So I mean it was a very moving thing. But I just want to ask
each and every one of you... he has a wife and four young boys. If you would just please keep Melanie and the four
boys in your prayers because they do need it at this time. And he suffered for approximately three months in the
hospital but he did end up passing away with COVID. So if you could please keep Melanie Horton and her four boys
in your prayers at night and just pray for them. It’s going to be a very tough road for them over the next few months,
I'm sure, to get over the loss of their father. But I think with everyone just thinking about them and praying for them
it will help them tremendously. Thank you.”

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five

(5) minutes per speaker."
At 4:33 PM, Deputy Director Haines opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “And now it’s time for public comments. [ will ask for comments from our public.
If you come up and state your name, your address and approximately 5 minutes of time. Councilman Bacchione.”

JOHN BACCHIONE, 3 ALBATROSS POINT, BAYVILLE, NJ: “Thank you for my time. Full disclosure...l am an
elected official in Berkeley Township. [ am a Councilman. My wife couldn’t be here today but | wanted to thank all
of you and Commissioner Quinn for your consideration. And thank all of you for your vote today in voting her back
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on the Health Department Board. So we appreciate that. I'm sure she’ll let you know when she sees you guys.

Also Berkeley Township has a large population of seniors, and I, as an elected official, want to thank you on behalf of
my constituents for keeping it successful and as successful as it is. So thank you very much, Meals on Wheels.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Thank you.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you John. And Jennifier (Bacchione) does an excellent job and I know that
was why she was reappointed. She has a lot of dedication, not only to the Board of Health, but also to the Board of
Education in Berkeley Township.”

JOHN BACCHIONE: “Thank you. I'll let her know.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Okay thank you. Would anyone ¢lse like to come forward? Please state your
name, address.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “15 Cranmoor...”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Oh, you’re George Gilmore.”

GEORGE GILMORE, 15 CRANMOOR DRIVE, TOMS RIVER: “...Yeah, I'm George Gilmore. I was here a
couple weeks ago talking about the request from citizens of Brick Township to obtain the video surveillance of the
drop boxes from the election. And at that time I know there was some back and forth...I’m not going to talk about the
litigation but I do have some questions. Under the guide to drop boxes put out by the State of New Jersey it required
video surveillance 24 hours a day, every day the drop boxes were available for voting. It also required daily pick-ups
of ballots in the boxes. Do we know how many ballots came out of each box, total?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “I would probably have to go back to the Election...you’re talking about last
year’s General Election?”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Yes.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “I"d have to go and see if they did a recorded amount of that. I know that they were
checked several times a day. And I know that the night of the election they were all closed at 8 o’clock and locked up
and took out the last of the ballots. That much I do know.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “But if you can act on that.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “I’d have to find out the number. If they did do a count. It’s very possible they may
have done that but I'll check...”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Very good.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “...and make sure that we get that information to you.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “I appreciate it. And then I see on February 25th a certification of a Mary Lou Mycoff was
submitted and that certification indicated that there was a failure of the security cameras at the Brick Township
Municipal Building. So that the surveillance video footage for the drop boxes located there were lost and cannot be
recovered. When did the county learn of this?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Well it’s possible...the County Administrator can talk on that.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “Madam Director. The implementation of the drop box that we had at Bricktown
mitially because of the short time-frame that we had from the Governor and Brick was gracious enough to allow us to
do it, it was actually at that Town Hall. They had an existing camera system. We have since moved it to the Library
where we have our own system, our own cameras. We had time. They had, what they described it was, was a system-
wide failure where the entire building went out and doing so they lost any recordings they had. So we were relying on
them for that particular election and they did lose them.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “It has been now moved to the Library in Brick for the future elections.”
GEORGE GILMORE: “The certification states it was a county camera. Was it a county camera? Or was it...7”
ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “No, it was a Brick Township camera.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Just so you know the certification is incorrect now because it says it was a county camera
operated through the Brick system.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “I’m sure that will be corrected.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “Through the Brick system.”
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GEORGE GILMORE: “Now, who selected the locations for the video surveillance?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “I think basically that was done, and Carl correct me if I’'m wrong, that any place
that we...we tried to do mostly at all of our buildings that we had...”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Right.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “.. and that we were able to have cameras if not already were there that we could
place there. But most of the ones were going to be at the locations that were Ocean County buildings. It was decided
upon the Board and of course the Election Board to work with them and the Sheriff’s Department because it is a live
feed to the Sheriff’s Department.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “For all the cameras?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “They’re supposed to be. Well I’'m presuming that they can click on it to go and
see it at different times with their cameras.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “That leads into my next question. Who was checking to make sure the surveillance cameras
were working properly? Because for a period of time you have no video tape or video surveillance of the drop box in
Brick Township. That drop box was there between...I don’t know how many days, four, seven, ten? Do we have
anybody checking the cameras to make sure they’re actually recording the drop box?”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “All the cameras are actually wired into the overall security system which is at the
Sheriff’s Office...”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Okay.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “... and they reside there. The selection, as the Commissioner said, was a collaboration
between the IT and the Board of Elections because obviously there had to be chief record balance. And did the Board
of Elections periodically check them? I’d have to ask. I don’t know.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Well if the surveillance was. . .the cameras cut into the Sheriff’s Office | would assume there
was a monitor in the Sheriff’s Office where they could periodically check the cameras to make sure they were
operating correctly.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “Well I mentioned that because that’s the main system.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Okay.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “You can put a desktop app on and watch them. | have one on mine on my desktop.

And I believe the Board of Elections. . .I believe, the supervisors have one as well but I’d have to check to make sure.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Well my questions aren’t just pointing towards this past election but for this year’s election.
In other words we have to have a system. .. if we have to have drop boxes we got to make sure they’re under
surveillance.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “We have to. That’s been ordered by the Governor. Yes, we do have to have...”
GEORGE GILMORE: “No I'm saying you have to have...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “.. the drop boxes.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “And if you had to have video surveillance...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “We do.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “... you have to make sure the cameras work...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “I agree.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “... and that you’re actually getting a feed. But apparently that didn’t happen with the Brick
Township location, which by the way, Brick Township, I believe, had the smallest difference in percentage of vote
taken by a winning candidate and a losing candidate. So it is significant. It’s significant to find out how many ballots

were...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “But I will definitely...the number one we’ll check is just the number one to see
how many ballots were at the ballot box that was at the Municipal Building.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “When did we learn of the...”
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ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “Can I interrupt, if [ could, on the request that was put in for the copy of the tapes,
that, as my recollection, that the only one that was missing was Brick. So all the rest were working.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “And have we reported to the state that there was a malfunction of the surveillance for that
location?”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “What’s that?”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Have we reported it to the State of New Jersey? Either the AG’s Office or the...”
ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “I would have to defer it to the Board of Elections.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Board of Elections. We’ll check with that.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “I only have a couple more questions on this topic. So for next year we will make changes
necessary to ensure that someone is at least looking to make sure the cameras are operating.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “That’s why we moved the cameras from the Municipal Building in Brick to the
Ocean County Library. It’s going to be for...I mean to the library that’s in Brick. That’s where the new camera is
going to be.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “So when was that moved? When was that move authorized?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Well they’re doing...I don’t know if it’s been done yet but that is going to be the
focation.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Well it gets back to my first question which is...”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “We moved it already.”

GEORGE GILMORE: .. .when did we learn of the malfunction?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “It was done. That I would have to defer because...”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “What was the...?7”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “When was the...?”

GEORGE GILMORE: “When did you learn of the malfunction?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “...when did the malfunction happen in Brick? How soon did we learn about that?”
ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: “I don’t know. I’d have to go back and check my records. I don’t remember.”
GEORGE GILMORE: “The only reason I’'m asking...the most important thing to a democracy is for people to have
faith in the election process. And I’'m not saying anything improper happened in Ocean County. But across this
country people are questioning the election process and I want to make sure it operates properly. And obviously when
you have a very close election in Brick and the drop box was outside municipal headquarters, excuse me, municipal
building, and now the tape is gone...when I say tape, the electronic surveillance cannot be recovered, it raises
questions and we should try to avoid those questions if we can.

My next topic that [ have questions on is in regard to the administrative position. And I’ve read the papers as I’'m sure
everybody else has about what the Commissioners are planning to do. And my understanding is that Mr. Block will be
leaving the employ of the county...that Mr. Fiure will move up to Administrator. So my question is for the Assistant
Administrator...have you advertised for that position?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “No we have not.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Is a Tristan Collins being considered for that position?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “I know Tristan Collins. Is he being...I do not know if he’s being considered, no.
But obviously you must think he his or else you wouldn’t have brought up Mr. Collins. But I would have to defer to
either...I know that Commissioner Kelly did talk with Tristan Collins but that’s really all that has happened with
Tristan Collins.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Well, my understanding is that Tristan Collins has been interviewed for the position...”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “No.”

GEORGE GILMORE: .. has met with your...”
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COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Let me address that because you’re one hundred percent wrong George. Tristan Colling
visited this building, [ guess it was a week or two ago...”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Right.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “... only to introduce himself to myself and Commissioner Kelly. And it was made very
clear and a comment was made by Commissioner Kelly during the discussions that this is not an interview and that
was as specific a wording as you could make it because it was not an interview. We’ve talked to a lot of people
throughout the county, whether it be in local government within the county, whether it be outside people, but we have
not...even... to go as far as saying, okay, Mike Fiure’s taking over in June. This Board has not discussed anything.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “I understand.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Newspapers have put out articles. The sources, you know, we’re pretty much aware of
the sources of that information that it comes from but that’s not a discussion really for this forum, per say, until we
decide, are we going to start moving forward with that or are we not going to start moving forward with that? But
once we start the interview process we’ll go through the regular process of putting it out there in the public so
anybody that chooses to take and apply certainly has the option to take and apply for the position just as any other
position.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Well I would hope you would do that. You would advertise.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Without a doubt. There’s no question. But there has been no discussions with
Mr.. . whatever.. Tristan, as far as offering him any type of job. There’s no discussions as far as any kind of
mterviews go. It’s only been an introduction to meet him just as we’ve met other people.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “And he met with the Personnel Department?”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “No, he didn’t meet...well I should say this...he got some questions answered because
the State of New Jersey, unfortunately, does not have too many people working to get the information as we would
offer to anybody else around throughout county if they want to come in here if they’re a public servant working in the
public forum to get...”

GEORGE GILMORE: “In regard to retirement how much time does it take in between...”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “That’s a thing that’s available to any person in public office in this county. No
different than Mr. Tristan.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Well, no it’s Mr. Collins. Tristan Collins, he’s a Captain in the State Police. And he just
happened in Ocean County to check with our Department of Personnel to see about his retirement and what impact it
would have on his new employment instead of going to the state. I understand. Understood.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Yeah, as a matter of fact, yeah, he was...I’'m sorry it was just mentioned to me,
reinforced, to me, Commissioner Kelly is the one who told him to go downstairs at that meeting that took place
between the three of us and talk to Personnel if he had any questions regarding that. So the invitation was extended by
Commissioner Kelly not by Mr. Collins himself.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Alright. Are you aware that there’s a time period that Mr. Collins could not work for the
county...?”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “One hundred percent.”
GEORGE GILMORE: “.. from a legal understanding.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “We understand all regulations whether it be Mr. Collins or whether it be another state
officer.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “And you understand that Captain Collins if he did retire and took employment here would be
getting a substantial pension plus his substantial salary from the county?”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “As are many other people in public office. Yes.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Okay. Very good.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Any other questions?”

GEORGE GILMORE: “I think that’s my last...”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “But let me just...one thing I just want to mention is when we get to the point where we

do make a move if Carl is not the one that’s going to be Administrator and Mike is or whoever is going to be the
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Assistant Administrator we’re going to bring in the best qualified person to continue. Carl’s done a fantastic job -
continue his legacy, you know, Mike Fiure, whatever position he is in, as well as the new person. We’re going to have
the best qualified people in the leadership roles here in Ocean County that we could possibly ask for. That I can
promise you.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Well then I guess my assumption of Mr. Collins will be hired by the county may be
erroncous. We’'ll have to wait and see.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Yes you will.”
COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Thanks George.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Is there anyone else that would like to come up? Please come up, state your name
and address.”

MARY BUCKLEY, 514 AZALEA DRIVE, BRICK: “I’m here, first of all, I’d like to thank the Board of
Commissioners for supporting my appointment to the Senior Advisory Council and [ want to assure you that I am
going to do my best to ensure the quality of life for seniors here in Ocean County so that they have a purpose and a
quality of life, a good quality of life.

The other thing that I want to speak to is [ would like to support what Mr. Gilmore has said and [ have a very
important role in this. I ran for town council in Brick Township and when I went to bed that night I thought I won as
well as the other candidate on my ticket. And when I woke up the next morning I didn’t win. And it was by a very
small margin which really concerns me. I think it should concern everyone in our state and in our nation.

We really need to have voter integrity. And I don’t think that there are any true rules and regulations as far as these
films. I don’t know of anybody in the Attorney General (office) in the state that checked or how many times are they
checked, when are they are checked. And I understand they’re being moved, but I thought they were being moved
because of the policy with the Brick police not being within a certain amount of feet of the voting area. I didn’t think
that it had anything to do with the films.

But the other thing that I’d like to say is that I wish that everyone in the county, in the state, would understand how
important it is and how vital it is for one person to speak up. And all of this came to light because one person and a
small group of people of patriots brought this to light and asked a question. And that’s all we have to do is ask a
question.

And we need voter integrity. We have to improve it. And we have to push for rules and regulations in the state if
we’re going to continue to have drop boxes and we’re going to continue to have mail-in ballots. There has to be a
change. And I urge everyone to please push for this and make everyone realize that every citizen has a right to ask a
question. And that’s how this all came to light. And I don’t understand why we were delayed answers for so long.
How long did we know that these...you had to know that these films didn’t exist and that they were lost. They kept
telling us different things. First it was that we had to...I don’t want to go into it. There were three times we were
delayed and more demands that were made by the Ocean County Board of Elections to get these films. First we were
going to pay $3,000.00, then it was $300.00, then we didn’t know what was going to happen. But the thing is that
something has to be done and I urge every one of you to please, please make sure the regulations are passed and
things are continued on the up and up so that we can have voter integrity. Because if we don’t have a sound election,
what else do you have in this country? Nothing! And we’re losing our country right now. So I really wish that
everyone would realize and wake up to this. And every person here should know that they can ask a question and they
have the right to ask a question of our government because they work for us. Thank you.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you Ms. Buckley. I just want to make one statement. . just to let you know,
because we are in America, everyone has the right to come up and that’s the one good thing that we want to maintain
our freedoms. That’s the one good thing that we have in the United States of America is to be able. I like it when
people come and ask a question whether it’s something that’s good or bad. Because if it’s something that’s not being
done right, it’s up to us to make sure that it gets corrected. So [ have no problem and I think that is just...I’'m glad
that you came and you made the statements you made. We need more people because many times in the past, we
didn’t have many people coming to our meetings. And I don’t mean just this meeting but about going to Trenton, go
to the Assembly committee meetings.

A lot of people don’t realize that the Board of Elections is not controlled by the...that the rules and regs that come
down and Mr. Gilmore would know this very well because he was the Commissioner, he was Chairman of the
Election Board for over 21 years, that he would know that. It’s the Attorney General, the Secretary of State and the
executive order that comes down from the state, from the Governor. That’s who controls the rules and regulations of
what we got with regards to...and the Legislature...that we got with the regards to the change in the voting with the
ballot boxes. We had a very short period of time to get everything set up when that ruling came down with the
Governor that we got that done. That’s where we take from. It is not the rules that we make here in Ocean County. It
comes from the State of New Jersey. As I said at one of the other meetings, we also need to talk to the leaders in
Trenton. And it’s not just the Republican Legislators that represent Ocean County, it’s necessary for you to speak to
the Speaker of the Assembly and also to the Senate President. And then also the leaders in both of those houses can
talk to them about changing some of the laws that came down, especially the ones that...or to increase them to make
them better. Because that is what we need to do. We don’t have that authority to change election laws, only the State
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of New Jersey — those in charge in the State of New Jersey can do that. But I thank you for your comments because |
truly believe in what you said. Thank you.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “And it takes all of us — every one of us should go.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Alright, thank you. Commissioner Quinn.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "If I could before you speak ma’am, Mary, believe me I agree with you. [ understand.
And you know it’s very, very important that we have elections that we can trust without a doubt. But I just want to,
you know what Mr. Gilmore was talking about, make sure that everyone understands this county — every other site
except for Brick Town Hall was 100% exactly the way it was intended to be. We trusted Brick Township. We trusted
the Mayor in Brick Township. We trusted the fact that what they were telling us they were going to do was in fact
being done. But that’s why we made the change. We’re not going to trust any of these...not that there’s a problem
between one municipality versus another, we’re going to take control of that one town that we didn’t have our
cameras in front of our own libraries, in front of our own buildings. We have security in place. We have when it
comes to Internet and the election places, we have double the amount of Internet available. We’ve spent a fortune as
far as the elections go over the last two years to try and make sure voting integrity is protected. And I’ll reassure you
whether you are a Democrat or a Republican, Ocean County Board of Elections treats it the same way on both sides
of the aisle. There’s no question whatsoever there. And I know how close your race was and I know how hard you
worked at that race. And I would feel the same way if [ went to bed and the next morning I woke up and it was
changed. But you have to realize that at the end of the day, Bricktown was the one we were relying on. We weren’t
aware of the fact that they weren’t going through and letting things happen. I’'m not going to comment on the court
case because that’s been done, some back and forth, and it’s still in the courts. But we want to get these things settled.
We want to make sure the people have access to whatever they want access to because at the end of the day, if you're
elected as a an official in Bricktown which I hope you’ll continue to strive for or whether you’re elected at the county
level, we work for you. And there’s no question we have an obligation to take and do everything that we can do to
satisfy your requests and all the needs that the people in this county have.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “Can I just ask one question?”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "Sure.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “Whose responsibility is it to check the cameras? Is it the Ocean County Board of Elections?”
COMMISSIONER QUINN: "Yes.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “So is there a schedule that they’re supposed to check the cameras?”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "Yeah, I will again, I will have to defer that to the Board of Elections because [ don’t
oversee that department but I can promise you that tomorrow morning there will be a discussion between the Board
of Elections and the Sheriff’s Office to make sure if exactly what should have been done was not done. But I do
believe it was taken care of. Nobody is going to sit there and watch hours and hours and hours of those drop boxes.
It’s just like when you get the information through an OPRA request, nobody can sit there for thousands of hours
watching that stuff. So we have to take and make sure that the integrity is being protected by what IT is putting in
place. And I know IT is consistently watching the equipment. But I want to make sure that the Sheriff’s Department
and the Board of Elections gives that final answer.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “But if there’s surveillance tapes, what is the purpose of having them if nobody is ever going to
go back and look at them?”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "Because the Governor of the State of New Jersey two years ago mandated that these
things had to be put in place. We were ordered during. ..yeah, the guidelines...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "He didn’t give specific guidelines for the video.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "Oh no, no no. But he ordered the drop boxes be put in place. He ordered the election
two years ago, there was no voting in person. All that was told was that we had to do it. This year he continued with
the drop boxes. There’s been early voting. There’s been not early voting. We’re mandated, like Commissioner Haines
said, we’re mandated by what the state tells us to do and the Board of Elections out there.

You know, certainly your voice being heard by not only this Board but Legislators, the Governor himself, the
Governor’s aides, it’s going to continue to fight that you’re trying to fight to try and get things where they should be. I
got news for you, Ocean County, we’ve talked about it many times about different things that go on down here —
we’re not the favorite county in the State of New Jersey. And we’re continually being put behind the eight ball. We're
continually being punished. You know, if you look at the state aid numbers, Bricktown in particular, the amount of
money that state aid is being taken away from schools in Bricktown and Toms River and all these big towns as well
as small towns — that’s not happening in counties that are up north and counties that are in different parts of the state.
So we are fighting an uphill fight all the time with Trenton, but we’re not going to give up. We’re going to continue to
fight that fight. But certainly when voices from the people like yourself and other groups come out and try and fight
the same fight it’s going to go a long way to try to help out the people in this county. So I do thank you for coming.”
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MARY BUCKLEY: “I thank you.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "George, this one lady wanted to speak before you.”
GEORGE GILMORE: “Oh, I'm sorry. Let her go.”

ELIZABETH HENWOOD, LANOKA HARBOR: “There’s a county in New Mexico, Otero County, it’s a
Republican county. You can call those Commissioners, get in contact with them. They’re doing a canvassing in that
county. They’re finding a lot of fraud. Catastrophic fraud. You people have the power to do that in Ocean County
because Ocean County is loaded with fraud and I've told you this before and you’re doing nothing. You're giving us
lip service here on how you want everything fair and it’s the Governor’s fault because he changed the regulations and
we don’t know who’s looking at the cameras, and we didn’t know the camera wasn’t working. ..our votes are not
being counted correctly!

Our gas prices are through the roof. Our food is through the roof. We're feeding the seniors, you know, because they
can’t afford it...blah, blah, blah. Stolen elections have consequences and we are living it right now. And Ocean
County Commissioners can order a canvassing of Ocean County, check the voter rolls. See how many fraudulent
votes were made. How many people voted in person but they were counted as a mail-in ballot? How many people
don’t live in the house anymore that they voted from? How many people voted from a house of say...20 votes came
out of a single family home? You can find all this out if you would just do it. Call Otero County. Contact their
Commissioners. They’re working with a group and they’re doing a canvassing. They’ve done 15% so far and they
found a 29% fraud rate so far. And they’re just beginning. You can expose the pattern of fraud throughout New
Jersey by doing this. I have asked you before and you’re still doing nothing. You say no one had time to look at those
tapes. This group wanted a copy of the tapes and you’re fighting them. They would look at the tapes.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Carl, would you like to answer that one?”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "The tape requests are still standing. The tape is ready. All the copies are right there.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “It’s been ready.”

ELIZABETH HENWOOD: “Well how much is it? How much will it cost?”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "It is part of the litigation...”

ELIZABETH HENWOOD: “Okay. You see...it’s okay. You’re just playing games then.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "No, no, no. Let me finish. I didn’t interrupt you...if I could. And the offer we made
to the applicant was to just pay for the device, $299.00, and you can have it. And it’s sitting down there.”

ELIZABETH HENWOOD: “Why didn’t you just do that in the first place? Why did you even fight them? It’s the
property of the citizens of Ocean County. We pay for these elections and we have a right to see all the data.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "Under OPRA, because the State in their wisdom or lack thereof, when they changed
the law did not address any request for tapes. You fall back to the OPRA statute and it allows public access to them,
but it also says if there is a cost incurred you can charge for that. All we did was give an estimate. That estimate was
actually pretty good, but the Board said they didn’t want to be a hindrance. They didn’t want to have a problem.
They’ll charge you for the device and that’s it. So far that offer has been refused.”

ELIZABETH HENWOOD: “Well, someone else will speak to that. There’s been several counties in the country that
have now banned the Dominion machines. They’re going completely paper ballot, hand counted. I think Ocean
County should consider that after you do a canvassing, after you find out how much garbage is on our voter rolls,
because they’re not cleaned up. And you will find out eventually, you say it doesn’t happen, but those poll pads that
you purchased are going to be accessed by the Internet. We will be a blue county within several election cycles
because of the Dominion machines you purchased, because of your inability or your inaction on making sure that
Ocean County is a clean voting county which it is not. I told you about Seth Keshel already who did an analysis of all
the counties of the country — Ocean County did not do a clean vote. You’ve got a lot of fraud here. And if you don’t
know it, you should know it.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you. Mr. Gilmore.”

GEORGE GILMORE, TOMS RIVER: “I will confirm what Commissioner Chairwoman Haines said, that the drop
boxes, the surveillance — all that was required by the state. The county didn’t have a choice. They had to do it. My
concern with the county is and it’s not with the Freeholder Board because you don’t really control this.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I"d like to be still called a Frecholder but we are Commissioners.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “I still call them Freeholders. Sorry.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "That’s quite alright.”
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GEORGE GILMORE: “When did we learn of the failure of the Brick camera to record? And why wasn’t it made
known immediately? I believe in transparency and that as soon as you knew, especially when you had a group asking
for the information, it should have been disclosed to the public. So you’ll get back to me on that? Carl is going to
check on the date it was determined that the tapes were not available, electronic surveillance wasn’t available.

The other thing is, [ can’t conceive that we didn’t have something in place to check all the cameras. I don’t know.
How many drop box locations did we have? Ten?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "There’s 17 locations. There’s 19 boxes.”
GEORGE GILMORE: “19 boxes. So assuming that...”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Because some areas have two boxes that’s why.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Why somebody can’t check once a day, twice a day, ten times a day to make sure the
cameras are working because putting the cameras up makes no sense if you’re not checking to make sure they’re
recording. And in today’s technology, and I think Mr. Block already referred to this, they should all feed into a central
focation that someone can just go through, screen and make sure that they are in fact recording. Because if somebody
noticed over the time period that the boxes were there that that camera wasn’t recording, you would have had time to
correct the situation one way or another. Either move the location or ensure that the electronic surveillance is working
properly. So in regard to that, if we could get answers on those that would be greatly appreciated.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "We will. Thank you. Would anyone ¢lse like to come forward? Please state your
name and address. Seeing none, can I have a motion to adjourn?”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Deputy Director Haines called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at
5:03 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Quinn, seconded by Commissioner Vicari)
Ayes: Ms. Crea, Mr. Vicari, Ms. Haines, Mr. Quinn

Nays: None

Absent: Mr. Kelly

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle 1. Gunther
Clerk of the Board
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Office of the Director

roclamation

March 16, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 22, 1972, President Nixon signed a measure into law that amended the
Older Americans Act of 1965 to include a national nutrition program for individuals 60 years and older;
and = ‘ '

WHEREAS, for five decades, this landmark law has helped to fund community-based
organizations like Meals on Wheels and it is still the only federal program designed specifically to meet
the nutritional and social needs of older adults; and

I

WHEREAS this year, Meals on Wheels programs from across the country are joining together
for the “March for Meals” awareness campaign to celebrate 50 years of success and garner the support.
needed to ensure these critical programs can confinue to address food insecurity and malnutrmon,
combat social isolation, enable independence and improve health for years to come; and

WHEREAS, drivérs for Meals on Wheels programs in Ocean County are the backbone of the
program and they not only deliver nutritious meals to seniors and individuals with disabilities who are
at significant risk- of hunger and 1solat10n, but also caring concern and attention to the1r welfare; a}nd

WHEREAS, Meals on Wheels programs in Ocean County provide nutritious meals to seniors
that help them maintain their health and independence, thereby helping to prevent unnecessary falls,
hospitalizations and/or premature institutionalization while also providing a powerful opportunity for
social connection for thousands of seniors to help combat the negative health effects and economic
consequences of loneliness and isolation; and [

WHEREAS, Meals on Wheels programs deserve recognition for the heroic contribution -and
essential services they have provided amid the COVID-19 pandemic and will continue to provide to
local communities, our state and our nation long after it is over; and

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOHN P. KELLY, DIRECTOR of the " BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, on behalf of this
Board, hereby proclaim March 2022 as the:

50" ANNIVERSARY
' of the
OLDER AMERICAN S ACT NUTRITION PROGRAM

in Ocean County and urge everyone to take this month to honor our Meals on VVheels programs the
seniors they serve and the volunteers who care for them as we all strive to help combat senior hunger
ard isolation in America. ' : ' '

regented By

Introduced on: March 16, 2022

H Margch 16, 2022
oM OS AR ANCATL

| 'Slnhn P. 'ik.eﬂp
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 16, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire
property identified as Block 411, Lot 7.01, Toms River Township, totaling approximately 1.33 acres located on
Ridgeway Road, in an amount not to exceed $850,000.00, plus up to $2,500.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# [2022000386
Meeting Date 03/16/2022
Introduced Date 03/16/2022
Adopted Date 03/16/2022
Agenda ltem -1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v

Haines v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutid

Res-Pg:f.1-2

RESOLUTION
March 16, 2022

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Commissioners to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 411, Lot 7.01 in the Township of Toms
River totaling approximately 1.33 acres located on Ridgeway Road; and

WHEREAS, two professional appraisals were authorized to determine the fair
market value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and '

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price
not to exceed $850,000.00 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Commissioners on March 16, 2022 as required by PL 1997, c¢24.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to acquire property identified as Block 411, Lot 7.01 in the
Township of Toms River totaling approximately 1.33 acres located on Ridgeway
Road. '

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $850,000.00
plus up to $2,500.00 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean
County Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2, The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022
0 2022000386




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:f.1-3

RESOLUTION: March 16, 2022

The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have
the fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

In the event the seller(s) seek to claim a charitable contribution credit, the County

Administrative staff may execute the completed IRS form 8283, confirming the
sale to Ocean County.

The Township of Toms River has supported acquisition of this property bj
resolution on February 9, 2022 ’

Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean County
Administrator, Planning Department, Finance Department, County .Auditor;
County Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the
Township of Toms River; and the landowner.

March 186, 2022
March 186, 2022
bp#: 2022000386




Res-Pg:f.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 16, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire
property identified as Block 411, Lots 7.02 & 7.03, Toms River Township, totaling approximately 1.85 acres
located on Ridgeway Road, in an amount not to exceed $775,000.00, plus up to $2,800.00 for property tax

adjustments.

Official Resolution# |2022000387
Meeting Date 03/16/2022
Introduced Date 03/16/2022
Adopted Date 03/16/2022
Agenda ltem f-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v

Haines v v
Crea v v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:f.2-2

RESOLUTION
March 16, 2022

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and '

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Commissioners to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 411, Lots 7.02 & 7.03 the Township of
Toms River totaling approximately 1.85 acres located on Ridgeway Road; and

WHEREAS, two professional appraisals were authorized to determine the fair
market value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price
not to exceed $775,000.00 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Commissioners on March 16, 2022 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to acquire property identified as Block 411, Lots 7.02 & 7.03
the Township of Toms River totaling approximately 1.85 acres located on
Ridgeway Road.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $775,000.00
plus up to $2,800.00 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean
County Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022
IP#: 2022000387




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutio

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022
;2022000387

Res-Pg:f.2-3

RESOLUTION: March 16, 2022

The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have
the fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

In the event the seller(s) seek to claim a charitable contribution credit, the County
Administrative staff may execute the completed IRS form 8283, confirming the
sale to Ocean County.

The Township of Toms River has supported acquisition of this property by
resolution on February 9, 2022

Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean County
Administrator, Planning Department, Finance Department, County Auditor;
County Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the
Township of Toms River; and the landowner.




Res-Pg:g-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 16, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 6.

Official Resolution# [2022000371
Meeting Date 03/16/2022
Introduced Date 03/16/2022
Adopted Date 03/16/2022
Agenda ltem g

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g @ > o lw > @
COMMISSIONER § % g % x % %
Kelly v

Haines v v

Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michate \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

{

SUMMARY OF BILLS - CERTIFICATE# 06
MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

[, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 03/16/2022.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $14,192,269.44
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
VIRGINIA E. HAINES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI JOHN P. KELLY
COMMISSIONER . DIRECTOR
GARY QUINN ' ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
BARBARA JO CREA MICHELLE I. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: March 16, 2022
Adopted on: March 16, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000371



Res-Pg:g-3

RESOLUTION

MARCH 16, 2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #06 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 91 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT

OF $14,192,269.44 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY
OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: March 16, 2022
Adopted on: March 16, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000371



Res-Pg:h-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 16, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: RATIFYING APPROVAL OF THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS

IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-21.

Official Resolution# |2022000372
Meeting Date 03/16/2022
Introduced Date 03/16/2022
Adopted Date 03/16/2022
Agenda ltem h

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v

Haines v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT ‘
COUNTY OF OCEAN '
SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 16, 2022

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE #ERA-21

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT OF THE
MARCH 03, 2022 EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HAVE
EXAMINED THE APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE PURPOSE OF
RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RATIFICATION OF THE ELECTRONIC PAYMENT MADE ON MARCH 03, 2022.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THESE APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT
OF $386,337.58, WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID
CLAIMS, AND I RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT.

| APPROVED
VIRGINIA E. HAINES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI JOHN P. KELLY
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
GARY QUINN ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
BARBARA JO CREA MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: March 16, 2022
Adopted on: March 16, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000372



Res-Pg:h-3

RESOLUTION

MARCH 16, 2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD

OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATIOI\I OF PAYMENT # ERA-21 SAID
MASTER VOUCHER, CONSISTING OF 1 PAGE WITH PAYMENTS TOTALING IN THE
AMOUNT OF $386,337.58, WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
" OF THE AFORESAID EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS
ATTACHED TO THIS MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF
PAYI\/IENT, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS

ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: March 16, 2022 -
Adopted on: March 16, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000372



Res-Pg:i-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 16, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: APPROVING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS IN BILL

COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-22.

Official Resolution# [2022000373
Meeting Date 03/16/2022
Introduced Date 03/16/2022
Adopted Date 03/16/2022
Agenda ltem i

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v

Haines v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michate \. Guotkar

Clerk Of The Board



Pan]

Res-Pg:i-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 16, 2022

SUMMARY OF BILLS ’ CERTIFICATE #ERA-22

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT OF THE
MARCH 16, 2022 EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HAVE
EXAMINED THE APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE PURPOSE OF
RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

" PAYMENT THEREOF ON MARCH 16, 2022, ’

I HEREBY CERTIFY THESE APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT
OF $26,052.00, WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID
CLAIMS, AND I RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE PAYMENT.

APPROVED
VIRGINIA E. HAINES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI - JOHNP.KELLY
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
GARY QUINN ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
BARBARA JO CREA MICHELLE I. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER _ CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: March 16, 2022
Adopted on: March 16, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000373




Res-Pg:i-3

RESOLUTION

MARCH 16, 2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD

OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT#ERA-22 SAID MASTER
VéUCHER, CONSISTING OF 1 PAGE WITH PAYMENTS TOTALING IN THE

AMOUNT OF '$26,052.QO WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
OF THE AFORESAID EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS
ATTACHED TO THIS MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF
PAYMENT, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAIf) DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS

ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: March 16, 2022
Adopted on: March 16, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000373




Res-Pg:j.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: March 16, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Brick Boulevard and Hooper
Avenue, Brick and Toms River Townships - Change Order #2, E-$2,964.76, R-$4,539.49. (B2020-100E)

Official Resolution# [2022000375
Meeting Date 03/16/2022
Introduced Date 03/16/2022
Adopted Date 03/16/2022
Agenda ltem j-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2020-100E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v

Haines v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaue \. Guathner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:

Res-Pg:j.1-2

CONTRACT NO. B2020-100E

RESOCLUTTION

March 16, 2022

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2020-100E was entered into on July 15,
2020 with Earle Asphalt Company, Contractor, for work and services
in relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Brick
Boulevard and Hooper Avenue, Brick and Toms River Townships, Ocean
County, New Jersey: and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to improve conditions
and due to actual field measured conditions; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to
the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONQRS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

|

1. The County Engineer is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 2 to Earle Asphalt Company
as follows: Extra Work Order in the amount of $2,964.76 and
Reduction Order in the amount of $4,539.49, in connection with the
project known as Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Brick Boulevard
and Hooper Avenue, Brick and Toms River Townships, Ocearn County,

New Jersey.

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022

ipn#: 2022000375

Official Resolu




Introduced on
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:j.1-3
CONTRACT NO. B2020-100FE - PAGE 2 March 16, 2022

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
Earle Asphalt Company to cover the Change Order No. 2.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and

Earle Asphalt Company.

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022

Official Resoltion#: 2022000375




Res-Pg:j.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 16, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-008),
Lacey Road (C.R. 614) over the Middle Branch of Cedar Creek, Township of Lacey - Partial Estimate #1,

$371,883.53. (B2021-114E)

Official Resolution# [2022000376
Meeting Date 03/16/2022
Introduced Date 03/16/2022
Adopted Date 03/16/2022
Agenda ltem j-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-114E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v

Haines v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.2-2
CONTRACT NO. B2021~114E

R E S 0L U T I O N

March 16, 2022

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered 1into an agreement -July 21, 2021 with the
Contractor, Midlantic Construction, LLC for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-
008), Lacey Road (C.R. 614) Over the Middle Branch of Cedar
Creek, Township of lLacey, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 1 dated March 16, 2022 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, ordef and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREA A3, the Partial Estimate No. 1 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $379,472.99

Less 2% of Total: $7,589.46

Subtotal: $371,883.53

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $371,883.53
Introduced on: March 16, 2022

Adopted on:
Official Resolu

March 16, 2022
ipn#: 2022000376

—r




Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

Res-Pg:j.2-3

CONTRACT NO. B2021-114E PAGE 2 March 16, 2022

WHEZREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it 1is declared that fhe amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NCW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1s hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Three hundred seventy
one thousand eight hundred eighty three and 53/100 dollars
($371,883.53) which 1is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said (Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022

ﬁion#: 2022000376




Res-Pg:j.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 16, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: A.E. STONE, INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract

2018B - Final Estimate #5, $45,527.87. (B2020-50E)

Official Resolution# |2022000377
Meeting Date 03/16/2022
Introduced Date 03/16/2022
Adopted Date 03/16/2022
Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2020-50E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v

Haines v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
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Res-Pg:j.3-2
CONTRACT NO. B2020-50E

R E S 0L U T I O N

March 16, 2022

WHERERAS, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered 1into an agreement April 1, 2020 with the
'Contractor, A.E. Stone, Inc. for work and services in relation to
the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County
Roads, Contract 2018B, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA S, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEZREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate
No. 5 dated March 16, 2022 was finished in all respects 1in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEIREA AS, the Final Estimate No. 5 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $2,703,553.48
Less 2% of Total: $0.00
Subtotal: $2,703,553.48

Less Partial Estimate #1: $ 767,309.29
Less Partial Estimate #2: $1,215,746.35
Less Partial Estimate #3: $ 398,055.34
Less Partial Estimate #4: $ 276,914.63

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $2,658,025.61
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $45,527.87
Introduced on: March 16, 2022
Adopted on: March 16, 2022

Official Resolutipn#: 2022000377
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Res-Pg:j.3-3

CONTRACT NO. B2020-50E PAGE 2 March 16, 2022

WHEZRZEAS, the salid Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, ﬁust and correct.

NOW,_THEREFéRE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Forty five thousand
five hundred twenty seven and 87/100 dollars ($45,527.87) which is
the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022

Official Resoluti

n#: 2022000377




Res-Pg:j.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

March 16, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County
Roads, Contract 2019B - Partial Estimate #8, $48,630.82. (B2020-90E)

Official Resolution# |2022000378
Meeting Date 03/16/2022
Introduced Date 03/16/2022
Adopted Date 03/16/2022
Agenda ltem j-4
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board
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| Total Cost of Construction:

Res-Pg:j.4-2

CONTRACT NO. B2020-90E

R E S 0L U T I O N

March 16, 2022

WHEREAZ AS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY

OF OCEAN entered into an agreement June 17, 2020 with the

Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for ‘work and services in
relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of
Certain County Roads, Contract 2019B, Ocean County, New Jer;ey;
and

WHETREAR AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and
WHEREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 8 dated March 16, 2022 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEIREA A S, the Partial Estimate No. 8 shows:

$2,882,160.69

Total Partial Payments Made to Date:

Less 2% of Total: $57,643.21
Subtotal: $2,824,517.48
Less Partial Estimate #1: $ 380,340.83

Less Partial Estimate #2: $1,268,425.85

Less Partial Estimate #3: $ 165,354.19 ,
Less Partial Estimate #4: $ 668,251.85

Less Partial Estimate #5: $ 144,471.49

Less Partial Estimate #6: S 34,728.26

Less Partial Estimate #7: $ 114,314.19

$2,775,886.66

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $48,630.82

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022

pn#: 2022000378
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Res-Pg:j.4-3

CONTRACT NO. B2020-S0E PAGE 2 March 16, 2022

WHETZREAS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Forty eight thousand
six hundfed thirty and 82/100 dollars ($48,630.82) which is the
amount herein before shown to be presently due to said Contractor,
in accordance with the certification thereof by the County Engineer

to this Board.

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022
jon#: 2022000378




Res-Pg:k.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

Date: March 16, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754
Agenda: Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

Official Resolution# |2022000413

Meeting Date 03/16/2022

Introduced Date 03/16/2022

Adopted Date 03/16/2022
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Clerk Of The Board
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Res-Pgfk.1-2
RESOLUTION @

March 16, 2022

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the

COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

1. Walter J. Shaw is hereby givén a regular appointment to the position of
Supervising Radio Dispatcher, Department of Transportation Services, subject to a working test
period, effective February 24, 2022, at his present salary.

The following employees (2 through 4), are hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Senior Recycling Operator, Solid Waste Management, subject to 3
working test period, effective February 24, 2022, at their present salaries:

2. Edward A. Delmont
3. Steven P. Traut
4, Max G. Wesley

5. Keith A. Stuart is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County Correction Police Lieutenant,
Department of Corrections, effective March 3, 2022 through May 2, 2022 inclusive.

6. Frederick K. Piontek, Jr. is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department oﬂ
Corrections, effective March 3, 2022 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean|
determines he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

7. Daniel E. DiRienzo is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Family]
Leave from his position of Supervising Juvenile Detention Officer, Juvenile Services, effective
March 9, 2022 through June 8, 2022 inclusive.

8. Brian J. Clayton is hereby granted an Intermittent Family Leave from his
position of Senior Maintenance Repairer, Buildings & Grounds, effective March 1, 2022 through|
May 31, 2022 inclusive.

9. At the request of the Surrogate, Martha A. Altman is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Records Support Technician 3, Surrogate’s Office, subject to a
working test period, effective March 17, 2022, at her present salary.

10. At the request of the Surrogate, Kayla M. Whittemore is hereby given 4
regular appointment to the position of Court Clerk Probate Typing, Surrogate’s Office, subject to al
working test period, effective March 17, 2022, at her present salary.

11.  Jasmine Navarro is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from her position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of]
Corrections, effective March 8, 2022 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean
determines she no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

12. At the request of the Prosecutor, Lori Gathman is hereby given a regular|
appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 4, Prosecutor’s Office, subject to a working test
period, effective March 17, 2022, at her present salary.

13. At the request of the Prosecutor, Luz D. Rickards is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 3 Bi-Lingual Spanish & English, Prosecutor’s
Office, subject to a working test period, effective March 17, 2022, at her present salary.

14.  Brian C. Wright is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of Road|
Repair Supervisor, Road Department, subject to a working test period, effective March 17, 2022, at
an annual base salary of $57,000.

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022
on#: 2022000413
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Res-Pg:k.1-3
Resolution March 16, 2022 Page two

15. Ryan A. Schilling is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (military) from his position of Maintenance Worker 1 Grounds, Parks Department,
effective March 8, 2022 through June 16, 2022 inclusive (Statute 4A:6-1.11).

The following employees (16 through 19), are hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Road Repair Supervisor, Road Department, subject to a working test
period, effective March 17, 2022, at their present salaries:

16.  Anthony J. Griffin, III
17.  Shayne P. Kmiec

18.  Kyle M. McClellan
19.  James D. Sloan

20.  Terrence B. Merrill is hereby granted an Extension of Family Leave Without
Pay, from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective
March 5, 2022 through March 25, 2022 inclusive.

21.  James A. Figueroa is hereby given a regular appointment to the position oﬁ
Road Repair Supervisor, Road Department, subject to a working test period, effective March 17,
2022, at an annual base salary of $57,000.

22. At the request of the Sheriff, Vincent P. Alvino is hereby granted an
Intermittent Medical Leave from his position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911
Division, effective February 17, 2022 through August 16, 2022 inclusive.

23.  Luis J. Velazquez is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of]
Corrections, effective March 8, 2022 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean
determines he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

24.  Wanda E. Alfaro is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Supervisor Senior Citizen Outreach & Referral Program, Office of Senior Services, subject to a
working test period, effective March 17, 2022, at her present salary.

25.  Tyler M. Hudak is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Security Guard, Department of Security, subject to a working test period, effective March 21, 2022,
at an annual base salary of $36,900.

26.  Walter W. Ferris is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Road Repair Supervisor, Road Department, subject to a working test period, effective March 17,
2022, at an annual base salary of $69,551.

27. At the request of the Prosecutor, Kaitlyn Burke is hereby granted an
Extension of Family Leave Without Pay, from her position of Assistant County Prosecutor,
Prosecutor’s Officer, effective March 30, 2022 through April 28, 2022 inclusive.

28. At the request of the Prosecutor, Madeline M. Buczynski is hereby granted a|
Family Leave Without Pay, from her position of Assistant County Prosecutor, Prosecutor’s Office,
effective March 14, 2022 through June 5, 2022 inclusive.

29.  Eric R. Pfeiffer is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Laborer 1, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period, effective March 28, 2022, at
an annual base salary of $36,400.

30.  Jacob M. Berghout is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position|
of Senior Computer Service Technician, Office of Information Technology, pending Civil Service
examination, effective March 28, 2022, at an annual base salary of $46,000.

March 16, 2022
March 16, 2022
}tion#: 2022000413
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Resolution March 16, 2022 Page three

31. Shane T. Gallagher is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Maintenance Repairer Refrigeration & Air Conditioning, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a working]
test period, effective March 28, 2022, at an annual base salary of $39,850.

32. At the request of the Prosecutor, Amy E. LaBombard is hereby given &
regular appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 1, Prosecutor’s Office, subject to 2
working test period, effective March 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $36,400.

33. Cole D. Soden is hereby given a regular appointment to the position oq
Laborer 1, Road Department, subject to a working test period, effective March 28, 2022, at an annual
base salary of $36,400.

34.  KevinlJ. Caboy is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay, (Workers|
Compensation) from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections,
effective March 12, 2022 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean determines he
no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

35.  James P. O’Malley is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of
Corrections, effective March 10, 2022 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean|
determines he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

36.  Adeline M. Rose is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Administrative|
Clerk Typist, Printing & Graphic Arts, effective March 15, 2022 through May 2, 2022 inclusive.

37.  Justin Flancbaum was appointed by New Jersey Governor Phil Murphy, to
the title of Member Election Board, shall have a salary of $17,600, effective March 15, 2022.

38.  Maria Adamopoulos is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from her position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of]
Corrections, effective March 14, 2022 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean
determines she no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

39.  Alejandro J. Olivera is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensa